Goddard, Marcia

From: Info, Grant (DHSES) <Grant.Info@dhses.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 10:05 AM

To: Alderson, Patrick; Abramson, Eric (DHSES); Riley, Beverly (DHSES)

Cc: County Executive; Lynch, Daniel; mayor@albanyny.gov; Monteleone, Michael; Eric
Hawkins; Miller, Doug; jcarnevali; Bulatao, Tricia; Blanchard, Perry; McLaughlin, Michael

Subject: RE: City of Albany (APD) and Albany County (Sheriff, DOH, DIS) - FY2022 SHSP/SLETPP
Application

This e-mail is to confirm DHSES’ receipt of Albany County’s application for FY2022 HSGP Grant Program.

From: Alderson, Patrick <Patrick.Alderson@albanycountyny.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 4:50 PM

To: Info, Grant (DHSES) <Grant.Info@dhses.ny.gov>; Abramson, Eric (DHSES) <Eric.Abramson@dhses.ny.gov>; Riley,
Beverly (DHSES) <Beverly.Riley@dhses.ny.gov>

Cc: County_Executive@albanycounty.com; Lynch, Daniel <Daniel.Lynch@albanycountyny.gov>; mayor@albanyny.gov;
Monteleone, Michael <Michael.Monteleone@albanycountyny.gov>; Eric Hawkins <ehawkins@albanyny.gov>; Miller,
Doug <Doug.Miller@albanycountyny.gov>; jcarnevali <jcarnevali@albanyny.gov>; Bulatao, Tricia
<Tricia.Bulatao@albanycountyny.gov>; perry.blanchard@albanycountyny.gov; michael.mclaughlin
<michael.mclaughlin@albanycountyny.gov>

Subject: City of Albany (APD) and Albany County (Sheriff, DOH, DIS) - FY2022 SHSP/SLETPP Application

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Good afternoon Director Abramson,

| hope all is well. I've attached Albany County and the City of Albany’s joint FY2022 SHSP/SLETPP application for review.
Additionally, I'm attaching the completed and signed SHSP Priorities and Preparedness Objectives Certification form. The
total combined application is for $936,832.

| believe Lt. Carnevali will be sharing a consensus letter on behalf of the former Albany-Schenectady-Troy UAWG
detailing the collaborative approach the region takes in developing its proposals. To reiterate, should the proposals be
accepted, Albany County will require three contracts under SHSP/SLETPP (total for Albany County: $635,472): 1) for the
Albany Count Department of Health ($339,450); 2) for the Division of Information Services ($176,022); and 3) for the
Albany County Sheriff’s Office ($120,000). Additionally, the City of Albany will require one contract under SHSP/SLETPP
in the amount of $301,360 for the Albany Police Department.

Please don't hesitate to reach out with any questions. Thank you in advance for your consideration of our application.

Best,

Patrick Alderson

Deputy Commissioner

Albany County Department of Management and Budget
112 State Street, Room 1210

Albany, NY 12207

tel 518.447.5525 ext. 3033

fax 518.447.5589



patrick.alderson@albanycountyny.gov
www.albanycounty.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the
sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This
information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be
enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify
the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.



